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George Li

From: George Li

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 10:07 AM
To: 'Sofield, Richard (NSD)'

Cc: 'Shaifer, Marilyn (NSD)'

Subject: RE: Cover Letter Reference EB 2012-38

Thank you Rick. Happy Monday!

From: Sofield, Richard (NSD) [mailto:Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 9:58 AM

To: George Li; Adrienne Downs; David Krech; James Ball
Subject: Cover Letter Reference EB 2012-38

Team Telecom requests that the following matters be removed from streamline:

ITC-214-20121210-00319 Bovalan, Inc.
ITC-214-20121210-00323 Ocean Technology Ltd.
ITC-214-20121213-00324 Pure IP US LLC
ITC-214-20121222-00325 Advanced Voice Technologies LLC

Thank you.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

U.S. Department of Justice

W-(202) 233-0702
M-(202) 598-0667

1/14/2013



George Li
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From: David Krech

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 3:01 PM

To: Adrienne Downs

Cc: George Li

Subject: FW: Advanced Voice Technologies LLC ("AVT") (12-85)

Attachments: filing confirmation 7.12.13.htm; Petiton to Adopt Conditions (7.11.13).pdf; LOA signed

7.9.13.pdf 1w 22 W
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From: Ongman, Joanne (NSD) [mailto:Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 2:59 PM

To: Thomas Lynch; George Li; David Krech

Cc: Hojati, Shahram (NSD)

Subject: RE: Advanced Voice Technologies LLC ("AVT") (12-85)

Good Afternoon,

The attached Petition to Adopt was filed today in the above-referenced matter.
Joanne Ongman

From: Thomas Lynch [mailto:tlynch@telecomlawyers.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 9:05 AM

To: Ongman, Joanne (NSD)

Cc: Hojati, Shahram (NSD)
Subject: Re: Advanced Voice Technologies LLC ("AVT") (12-85)

Joanne,
Attached please find the signed LOA.

Tom

On Thu, Jun 27, 2013 at 3:37 PM, Ongman, Joanne (NSD) <Joanne.Ongman @usdoj.gov> wrote:

Tom,

In connection with the above-described application, we request that the attached letter of assurance be signed by the
applicant. Please review it and send any comments you may have by return email.

If you have no changes to this document, it needs to be formatted as a FINAL document before it is signed.
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Non-docketed Pleadings

m‘w Please print the confirmation screen, because it will not be possible to return to it once it has been closed.

If Commission rules require you to serve your pleading on other parties to the proceeding, you must serve them by
mail or as otherwise specified by the rules. Filing a pleading through IBFS does not satisfy the service requirements.

Confirmation
Thank you for your submission. Please make a note of your confirmation number: 1B2013001479

The following information was submitted with this Pleading:

Type of Pleading
PETITION

Date
07/12/2013

Filer Information

Joanne Ongman

US Depart of Justice, National Security Division, FIRS
600 E St., NW 10th Floor (Bicentennial Building
Washington DC 20004

USA

202-233-0711

joanne.ongman @usdoj.gov

(FCC Registration Number) Contact Information

ASR
(Antenna Structure
Registration)

FCC E-Filing Systems
(FCC Electronic filing
Systems)

CONTACT US
E-Mail Us
IBFS Contacts
IB Staff List

Call Us
IBFS Help Line
202-418-2222

Monday-Friday
8:30am-4:30pm

Joanne Ongman

US Depart of Justice, National Security Division, FIRS
600 E St., NW 10th Floor (Bicentennial Building
Washington DC 20004

USA

202-233-0711

joanne.ongman @usdoj.gov

Proceedings List

File Number Call Sign Applicant
ITC-214-20121222-00325 Advanced Voice Technologies LLC

Non-Confidential Attachment(s)

Date Uploaded Description File Name
07/12/2013 Letter of Assurance LOA signed 7.9.13.pd
07/12/2013 Petition to Adopt Petiton to Adopt Con
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